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Attn: Kevin Higdon
Kevin Higdon Construction LLC
P.O. Box 847
Lee's Summit, MO 64063

RE: R.E.O. Project 22-004-07
MD2 Plan KH-6107 Lot 148 Napa
Permit #20220599
1840 SW Sage Canyon, Lee's Summit, MO

Dear Mr. Higdon,

We are providing herewith statement on the revised field bracing at the over-framed and
cricket roof above the garage. At the over-framed sole plate (at the front edge of the
cricket roof), a double 2x6 roof purlin is added from the front edge of the cricket
extending to the rear wall of the garuge. This revised purlin location shall have bracing
located at 48 inches on center to the steel beam and rear wall. Braces shall be 2 - 2x4 rn
a l'tee" arrangement.

The revised bracing arrangement adequately supports the additional loads from over-
framed roofs above. The revised bracing is installed as described and is approved as-

built.

Very Truly Yours,

R.E.O. ENGINEERING, P.C.

iller, P.E.
President


